ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Councill Date: February 5, 2020

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Census Complete Count Committee
| recommend the following individual for appointment:
Yolanda Medina

Ms. Medina is the Census Coordinator at One Arizona and a resident of District 7. She
replaces Liz Luna for a term to expire July 1, 2020.

Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues
| recommend the following individual for appointment as Chair:
Jessica Hipskind

Ms. Hipskind has served on the commission since January 2018. She will serve as
Chair for a term to expire December 31, 2020.

Tourism and Hospitality Advisory Board
Councilwoman Thelda Williams recommends the following individual for appointment:
Ron Lindblad

Mr. Lindblad is the General Manager of DoubleTree by Hilton Phoenix North located in
District 1. He replaces Mary Lambert for a term to expire September 30, 2021.



Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following individual for appointment:

Chris Baldwin
Mr. Baldwin is the General Manager of Cambria Hotel Desert Ridge located in District 2.
He replaces Bruce Lange for a term to expire September 30, 2021.




